Minutes of a Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 26th October 2016 at 7.00pm

Present Cllrs Haley, Christophers, Hughes, Roberts, Sinkins and Turner

In attendance Cornwall Cllr Mrs Benedicte Jenkinson

7 members of the public

16/63 Apologies Cllr Richards

Cornwall Cllr Mrs Benedicte Jenkinson

PCSO Natalie Merrikin.

16/64 Declaration of Interests

i. **Pecuniary - None**

ii. Non Registerable – None.

iii. Dispensations - None

16/65 Public Questions/Police Report

Police Report

There had been two recorded crimes in the parish during September -1 x violence with injury (dog out of control) and 1 x violence without injury. One incident had been recorded.

Public Questions

Paul Collyer explained that he had a progressive medical problem so the family were hoping to build a 2 bedroom and bathroom ground floor extension to their home to allow them to continue to live there. They were confident that their proposals would not impact on any other properties.

Ed Veerman recorded that he had been disappointed that the planning issue at Willowwood had been discussed again at the last parish council meeting and not personally with the owners, who had correctly informed the parish council of their situation. He considered that the parish council was being inconsistent in its approach to properties allegedly being occupied in breach of planning. The Chairman responded that, whilst she clearly had sympathy with the situation, the parish council had a policy of following up any complaints made to them and must be seen to be acting fairly and transparently.

Rob Patterson reported that he was hoping a new Alert system would address the lack of information previously passed on by the police to Neighbourhood Watch.

16/66 Minutes of the Meeting held on 27th September 2016

It was proposed by Cllr Christophers, seconded Cllr Sinkins and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

16/67 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – for report only

16/53. Cllr Christophers reported that the potholes in the road from the village to Fowey Cross had been marked up and would be made good. Resurfacing was scheduled for 2017.

16/54. Cllr Hughes reported that the issue with the tree in Roselath Lane had been addressed.

16/68 To receive reports from the Cornwall Councillor

Cllr Jenkinson had submitted a report

- The planning issue at Willowwood had been reported to enforcement
- She had asked for the phone box in the village to be retained because of its proximity to the defibrillator and the poor mobile coverage.
- The pothole in Loving Lane had been reported
- She was following up on the provision of mobile cameras to deter fly tipping in the parish

16/69 To receive reports (if any) from Parish Council Representatives

Police Liaison Group. Cllr Christophers reported she hadn't attended the meeting because she hadn't been notified of the date.

16/70 Resolutions from Councillors

None

16/71 Correspondence – for information only

The correspondence list had been circulated and the correspondence was left 'on the table' for Councillors attention.

16/72 Accounts for Approval

It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Roberts and RESOLVED that accounts to the value of £93.00 should be approved.

16/73 Planning

1. PA16/08681. Construction of a single storey extension. Owl Cottage, Redmoor. It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Turner and RESOLVED that a recommendation of support should be made to Cornwall Council. Reasons: 1. The proposed extension was in keeping with the parent dwelling 2. The extension would have a low visual impact 3. There was a genuine medical need for the proposal, which included downstairs bathroom provision.

16/74 Neighbourhood Plan

Cllr Sinkins reported that the Plan was about ready for consultation, just requiring some cosmetic additions. Copies would be put in the Church, the Crown, Richards Feed Store and on the website. Copies would also be sent to neighbouring parishes and to all other consultees

16/75 Community Emergency Plan

Cllr Roberts reported that she and Cllr Christophers had met and collated a revised version of the Plan, which would be available in a few days

16/76 To receive reports (if any) from Parish Councillors

Cllr Turner wondered if the telephone box could be used for a small bookborrowing library site if it was going to be removed. It was generally felt, however, that it would not be suitable because of the damp conditions. Cllr Sinkins reported complaints about dangerous road conditions at Fowey Cross junction, exacerbated by the new potato grading facility. Exiting from Lanlivery on to the A390 was extremely difficult and dangerous for motorists.

Cllr Turner noted that the situation could be improved visually if the verges were cut more regularly and particularly around the telegraph pole. It was generally agreed, however, that Cllr Jenkinson should raise the matter urgently with Highways as the whole junction arrangement needed investigation and improvement.

The Parish Clerk reported that she had applied for and received a grant of £2069.76 from the CALC Transparency Fund. It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Roberts and RESOLVED that some of this funding should be used to purchase an A3 colour printer.

Date of Next Meeting 23rd November 2016

Meeting Closed 7.38pm